From: Andrea.Katona-Smith@inergi.ca

To: Andrea.Katona-Smith@inergi.ca

Cc: Kyla.Thistle@HydroOne.com; MaterialOperationsinquiries@inergi.ca
Subject: HYDRO ONE Doc2087061734 - HVAC System for M/C #3&4 Building
Date: November 12, 2019 11:08:38 AM

Importance: High

Good morning,

Hydro One has posted the following RFQ on SAP Ariba:

. Title of RFP: Doc2087061734 - HVAC System for M/C #3&4 Building

J Sector: Private Sector

J Type: RFQ

J Region: ON

. Closing Date and Time: 27 November, 2019 - 12:00 PM. Mandatory Pre-bid Site Meeting
Wednesday, 13 November, 2019 @ 9:00 AM.

. Brief Description: HVAC System.

. Buyer Name: Andrea Katona-Smith

. Buyer Email: Andrea.Katona-Smith@inergi.ca

. If you are interested in participating in this RFP, please follow the instructions below

As of January 22, 2018, in order to participate in Hydro One sourcing events and to do business with
Hydro One, you must be registered in the SAP Ariba Network.

If you are already registered, please send the Buyer an email with your contact details and they will
send you an invitation to participate in this RFP. If you are not registered, please send an email to
SupplierContact@HydroOne.com requesting a registration invitation.

For step-by-step instructions on registration, responding to a Hydro One sourcing event and using
DocusSign, please refer to the supplier section on the Hydro One website:
https://www.hydroone.com/about/suppliers.

Should you have any questions or are experiencing any issues, please
contact SupplierContact@HydroOne.com or visit the Ariba SAP help center by following this
link: https://support.ariba.com/help.

Once you have submitted the Supplier Profile Questionnaire, please advise the buyer so they may
follow through with the registration approval. Upon approval, you will be invited to participate in

this RFP event.

Thanks very much,

Andrea Katona-Smith

Buyer | Procurement Operations | Supply Management Services
Inergi LP for Hydro One | 20 Dundas Street West, Suite 831, TCA, Toronto, ON M5G 2C2
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@ 416-345-5810 | D4 Andrea.Katona-Smith@inergi.ca
Customer Service Desk: +1 866 592-6960 or +1 416 345 6816
A Member of Capgemini Group

Www.capgemini.com

People matter, results count.

* Please note all Hydro One Construction sites are now on 4 x 10 shift receiving deliveries Monday to Thursday 7am to 3pm only *

This email and any attached files are privileged and may contain confidential information
intended only for the person or persons named above. Any other distribution, reproduction,
copying, disclosure, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete the transmission
received by you. This statement applies to the initial email as well as any and all copies
(replies and/or forwards) of the initial email
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